

LAKE VIEW HIGH SCHOOL
4015 North Ashland Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60613
Telephone 773.534.5440, Fax 773.534.5908, www.lakeviewhs.com

Local School Council Minutes
December 14, 2017 6:00pm

Present:

Amy O'Rourke – parent rep
Phil English – parent rep
Eddie Daugherty – parent rep
Monte Luzadder – parent rep
Arnold Davis – community rep
Mary Lubben – community rep
Diana Hershfang – non-teacher rep
Anesa Saric – student rep
PJ Karafiol – principal

1. LSC Vice Chair Arnold Davis called the meeting to order at 6:00pm. Roll call was taken and a quorum established.
2. Approval of Agenda: Amy O'Rourke moved to approve the agenda for tonight's LSC meeting. Diana Hershfang seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.
3. Approval of Minutes from the 11-09-17 meeting: Diana Hershfang moved to approve the minutes. Phil English seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.
4. Public Participation: Sarah Makela presented monthly GROWCommunity update: the enrollment policy webinar that took place in November is now posted on the GROWCommunity website. Sarah distributed copies of the Qualitative Research Debrief Background and Executive Summary Summer 2016/Spring 2017. GROWCommunity will be hosting an event for feeder school families on March 21, 2018 (similar to event at Hawthorne last year)
5. New Business:
 - a. Approval of Internal Accounts for November: Principal Karafiol distributed copies of the Internal Accounting Cash Disbursements Journal and LSC members reviewed. Principal Karafiol moved to approve the internal accounts and Mary Lubben seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.
 - b. Approval of Budget Transfers & Adjustments: Principal Karafiol distributed the Budget Report and Book Transfers and LS members reviewed. Principal Karafiol moved to approve the budget transfers and Amy O'Rourke seconded the motion. Approved unanimously.
 - c. Approval of Expenditures: None

- d. Approval of Rental Agreements: None
 - e. Approval of Fundraisers: there were three fundraisers to approve this month. The Black Student Union is selling concessions at the CPS Score games in the gym every Saturday from 12-6pm and the Student Voice Committee will be selling candy canes.
6. Reports:

- a. Chair: Arnold Davis promoted the upcoming FOLV Star Wars fundraiser this weekend and encouraged everyone to attend.
- b. Principal: Principal Karafiol handed out copies of his Principal's Report outlining in detail Competency A – E:

Competency A: Engaging DILs/ILT with SAT/PSAT data, engaged math dept. with Khan Academy practice and hired one SECA, SPED teacher and one SPED teacher asst.

Competency B: Finishing Cycle I of REACH on schedule, supported ongoing Reading Apprenticeship practices and improving SEL lesson planning by departments

Competency C: Developed first family-facing newsletter about college & careers, developed emailed CAP reports to all seniors, created and supported student-led teams to address bullying, led "Bs or Better" celebration for 9th graders to communicate value of 3.0 GPA

Competency D: Collaborated with FOLV to create Wildcat Star Wars, created new partnership with Nielsen, expanded DeLoitte partnership and students judged Coonley Science Fair

Competency E: Consistently disaggregated data on climate/culture, SAT/PSAT, etc. by race, conducted student safety survey with planned focus group follow-up and created new norm of team self-evaluation and ongoing reflection

Winning Wildcats!: student Tiyamika Williams was awarded the Agnes Scott Posse Scholarship. Victoria Goite was selected for the CPS Senior Portfolio Exhibition. Girls Varsity Basketball beat Chicago Academy 35-18 and Juarez 48-8.

Repairs and Maintenance: new heating coils, boiler repairs and 24-hour staffing all to thank for warm school building. MCR Project kickoff and revising plans for cafeteria, auditorium and A/V work.

Construction Kick-Off: the contract was signed on 12/8/17 and the general contractor is Blinderman Construction. Work starts on 12/23 with tuckpointing bottom 5, cafeteria and gym will all 5-6' on east and north walls and interior tuckpointing. Field demo begins in March and roof, tuckpointing, field, parking lot, playground, cafeteria and gym will take place over the summer 2018. January 9th is meeting to announce updates to the community. Aldermen Pawar and Tunney and Mayor Emanuel will be present.

GROWCommunity and Applications: there are two LVHS programs in GoCPS: Early College STEM and STEM/GROWCommunity.

- c. Student Rep: Principal Karafiol reviewed the results of the student survey results and has been working on improvements in the cafeteria (food quality) and cafeteria and bathrooms have both been thoroughly cleaned. There have been continued complaints about the cafeteria microwaves but LSC was informed that this is the responsibility of the student council.
 - d. PPLC: no report
 - e. Community Relations: Sarah Makela from GROWCommunity gave her report earlier in the meeting.
7. Announcement of Next Regular Meeting: January 18, 2018 at 6:00pm in the school library.
 8. Adjournment: Principal Karafiol moved to adjourn the meeting and Diana Hershfang seconded the motion. Approved unanimously. Meeting adjourned.